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SAC, WEW YORX

hohﬂ”lhmwﬁhln!oﬁndmwﬂmh’
copies of ths trenalations of the 'following Getwan

lenguage dommmagis
M-‘lﬂhﬁouhjnﬂsmlnﬁbudm“

- Handwrittem *lgbenslanf® oonringthcp-ﬂda'-

The highly aundnm foreign source tnznhh“ﬁ:dt

Berlin,showing utnd-nu n‘t the 1933 Summsy Sempdtary,

Auswiiskarte of Mini Fuchs at the bmmww;"

mmmwmaaktorotl-‘r

Univyral ty,
dated October 3¢+1933, excluding Fuchs \ho unﬂr because
of Comsurdet astivity.

-q— P -

1932, (This is said %o be in the handeriting of mbjon.)

ie material has

)

advisad that 1% does not possess the documenis undey legal p-oceu and,
therefore, the material should be held in striet confidence.
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SUBJECT: KLAUS FUCHS

FILE: 65-58805

/
SECTION: ‘ >
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~Janmary 38, 1950, Notations regarding cash ageounts and

f _ '
E he Bs- ' MAR I ‘
1% 2 1 1950 |

IAO. -m

LETON 1 Mroh 309 1950
PIEOTR, FaI &MF e (v

{n‘-nu)
PICLASSIYIED !Y

~ X iu The Chase Netienal Pauk of the City T |
Now Tord, pteial Chwdking Departmens, im i mems of Mx. Klaus

Be do * Bre Itb-m. m m .hlc. PLO. Box
m‘ m " - .-.ﬁn NSRS
Ly T e LR 14

Mdﬂuwmma-mum;mzarmus
mm.mmunmmlmkotmcxw ctl. York, Special

m_h

Lm a-c—nxm-m notebook, muhuodsin
the handwritdng of Puchs, believed to refar te kis trip to the
taited statia ia 1947 4n’ connection with the Deelassification
Gonhr-u. .

1949 diawy, m entries from Jamuary 1, 1949. through
u;uum .

2 photograpids prints (cme fhtundom;luq} of & shest of
carbom paper oa which are listed doocumsnta of NS Series and
also cantributions to Los Alamcs Techniocal Series, 1944~46 o

Qa m’-

| 65-57805- T2
:’t‘ ‘o . MAR 381 ]gsn . /U:n,,o 1&"’0
Fl e R -
San Francieco P s ¥ :
Los Angeles : : ;
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6.

7.
8.

9

A0,

Iatter Gutid ik Jepteabsr, wellfies 3, Nasesciyserid, te "Dear

ClassP frem *pPrietal,* enclosing vpmum htigr dated

m;utﬂ.na. 49 .Sgyistal® fyom Gerhard Mt.ulh-u
Germen language.

mmww- lettar an 634 cf

D.!.. bw from “Sue.*

3-pags latier dated April 29, 1346, on statt of Nrs,

Susanas 1. Dewtsch, 86 Buddngham Streed, s MAssachusetis,
2=page detiar dated at Washington, Juns 2ist, te *Desr mu' -
sigostme of n!l.tu' uadeaipherable. :

Envelepe Mo‘ Benta Pe, New Mexico, Decsmber 17, 1946.
nddruud ts Klans Puchs at Harwell, with retwrn *gvelyn Kline,

‘Box 1539, 8anta Fe, New M., U.S.he," and 2epage letter dated

16 December, to "Dear Klaus* from "REvvy.®

Alr mail letter fora, postaarked Philadelphia, Pa., April 1,
1949, % Dr. Klaus Juehs, Adingdon, Englaad, fyom Bail Fuchs,
Pendls Bill, Wallingford, Pa., containimg in the Oerman
language and bearing penailed notations M,i agoording to MI-5,
in the handeriting of subje ufub.pnpoudt.ripby
on the Camtiment of Eumpoj Jp—

,
g

P
% .

HQ 65-58805-728 P.2 VAUGHN PAGE - 65

".; VL

U



— B
15. aMr mil h‘m ’m. p‘m mep., m gta., T

au nm. , \dﬂT uumx&npm :
‘ o ﬂdbﬂ"hhhthwm ¢
d.‘-w ’

lé. Ar mail detter fom, twpm!tiw. pﬂhrhd Wallingford, Pa.,
_ .. Juns 36, 1949, to Dr., Klaus Fuahs, Narwell, from Anna Srinton,
fendla Rill, Wellingford, Pa.

1. m postmrked Wcll, Nesns., km 2. 1“9. addressed
. % Pre ans Fuchs, Harwell, bearing the yetwm "Konstantin
jafassncs, 91 Willis Strest, ss.,” and 3~page
—wm lstter duted Septesbar 2, 194%.

18. Air mail lstter form, postmarked Westboro, Eass., Oct. 24,
1949, to Mr. Klaus Fuchs, Harwsll, ltu Kristel Puchs Heineman,
Yestboro gtate &mm. Testboro .' u-s-‘o’ the maspage )t
baing dated wednesday, 230th Oot. 9e »

fwo photostatie coplies otta 4 M, ¢ 1949 dhryJ@ % also

enclosed for Sen Pranoisco, Los Angeles, md Albaguerque.

fwo phobo-ht.ic ooples of Items 5 and 13 abcn are encloged for
Albaquerque

twa photostatic coples of Items ll.. 15, and 16 above are enclosed for
Philadelphia.

Trenslations of Iteams 7, 9, 14, and 15 will be made and furnished to the
offices receiving photostatic coples of these ftema.

With referenss to 12 above, New York and Boston will nots that it
apparently is tter to whiah Juchs responded by his letter dated
June 27, 1946, at Cambridge, Massachusettis, a photostatic copy of whieoh
was furnished to Doston and New York as am enclosure to Pureau letter
dated February 17, 1950. Fuchs® latter of June 27, 1946, is addressed.
£0 "Dear Geoffrey” and containg a requast that his regarda be -iven to
Ers. Ncxillan, undscipherable llulhlu to Item 12 appears to be

*g. Maillan. w _ SWREY

The New York Offics shonld pnnptb and uu.fhuy review this material
for possible investigative lsads.

T84
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Oﬁice Mem " dums-+ UNITED .o o GOVERNMENT
[ ) et S, . \
»rpo : ¥r, D. M, Ladd - ° st T DATE: March 1k, 1950
: gl : i EZ o ———
FROM : - A, H, Belmomt ; /.~ b Bl
SUBJRCT:  “FOOCASE C o sepiee W e, R —
ESPIONAGE - R T 2R —
- Dl G “1L. e —
You will recall that Dr. Klaus Fuchs has tentatively Eioe danty ——
identified a photograph of one Joseph Arnold-Wobbins as being that- of } ¢
.his contect in the United States, : k.\{; s -

; i
! 'Lﬂ.-.f !"\/_‘_‘,;-;‘7»\,.

u &S n comletion of ths record,[the MI-5 interrogator, W. 3.
dox:,] &vi_se& that vhen the photogrephs wers shown to the sudbject
they were laid face up on & tabls and the subject 414 not look a2t the
pames written on the reverse lid:] @)

ACTION: | . : Lo

None, This 1s for yowr information, ﬁ‘-

[ el At tadaathe) 3
i e L

.. rn‘ .L?:{:Lc, \ﬁ'—
LWeEWT "W
: : 3
,/qﬁzK _ :
k Classifie{ b

Exern 63
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mud Btl\u Sanate
Washington, B, 0.

In response to your of April 5, 1950, for Jﬂz

informtion regarding the oass involving Dr. Emil Julius Klsup /’6
Puchs, I wish %0 advise as follows; .
sri nlln 7154,
e investigetion of Fuchs origlmated upon asoertain- &
ing 49, from confidential sources of known relislility
tha hl mmd dooument in ths ¥SN Series on atomic .
had shed ¢0 an agent of the Soviet Govermment in 19 / S W
first m:u.nuon that the person responsible for the disolosare to, . | i’
the Soviets might be & British subject oscurred in August, 1949. &t ,. | = C
the same time, however, the information did not exolude the possd- _, | &
ty that the responaible party could hawy besn an American cit¥ffen™ | < -
r & person of other maticnality. After the regpeipt of this infopp~ = '“-QU
ation, Mr. C. A. Rolander, Jr., Security gfficer, Atomic Bneryy . S Cw
Commission, Washin D.C., was conta ' and be advised on N o e
August 29, 1944, the MSN Seriss mm on atogic eneggy :- %;
research prepared by the British Nission attaghed de Nanhattan. = |
Engineer Distriet in Wow York iy & basis of = ~ | =
cuncats subsequently sade awiladbls W 2 rtlcuhr ,
ocunent in Qquastion wis identified &» »y vations
i
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addision to Fushs, whe was the most loglcal suspoct on the bagis

of information 908 out hereipafier ia this letter, the Nitish

Nission in Bam York Gity insluded Dr. Edolf Brust Pelerls, - .
ghristopher Fresk Fearten, and %ney Kilten Royle Bkyrme. IDwegti-

w0 dnzh sut, if possible, which

i
:
£
g
HH!
§

Aftar we nd furni, sritish Security Aunthorities with the mams of
DT, Juchs ot September 22, 1949, as the imdividual believed to be
respensible for the diselosures of atomic ssorets %o $he Russians,

they advised ca Ostober 29, 1949, that they soncurred ia eur belisf
and that they contemplated intsrviswing Juchs. On Deeamber 22, 1949,

1950, the British advissd that under protrectsd re-interrogation Fuchs
bad confeesed % eontimnous espionage from the end of IWW.

' 0n Qetober 21, 1949, a lstter was dirested by me to the
Atomie Commisgien, attention ¥r. C. A, Bolander, Jr., sdvising

Energy Research Betahlighment, Herwell, England. In . this letter thers
was set forth information reflecting that the same of Puchs appeared
in ﬂunddnub&ot:mol!llporhmua eaptured -German
document ,

with respect to Ismael Ralperin, doouments abstructed
from the Soviet Embassy at Ottame, Canada, by Igor Gousenko, Soviet
Oode Clerk who defected to the Canadian authorities on Sgptember 5,
1943, supparted by the testimony of Ocusenko himself, ssiablished
- that Ealperin was a mambar of the Sovist Military Tmbelligence
espiomage-metwosk ocperaiing in Oanade during the peiiod 1942=19(5.
Apprehendsd {m Pebruary, 1945, Halperin sudbssquently was placed on
trial for sonspireqy %o vioclate the Canadian pfficial Secrets Act.
Bowever, on Mareh 4, 1947, charges against him were dismissed upon
refussl of a co~otnspiretor to testify against him and the consequent

fallure on the part of the Crown attom to lMnk him with the con-
spirecy through indepsndant evidenos; a ditsion precedent to the
aduissibility of the Soviet doouments. w




% a3
//‘/ ?ﬂw 3 ;‘685

‘ on lmrch 12. 1946, the Dureax liaisen repressntative
in ottawa, Canada, formarded photostatis soples of an address book
and diary found im Halperints possessica et the ¥ime of his appre~
bension. The addresa book and diary contained sswral hundred nanes
of individuale living in the United States snd othar parts of the
world. Among the entries appeared the same of Klans Pucha, Asst.
wu.m.umm.mhoxmmml
(Camp L.) Intermment Operetions.

fhe Royal Canadian Noumted Pelice mwe advised the
Federal Burean of Imvestigation that this da%a also was made
awilable to British Security Authorities. §o investipetion ms
conducted by the Burean regarding perscus listed in she sddress book
as not residing in the United States inasmuch as both the Canadian
and British authorities were sonducting inwstigations in eonmmetion
with the rusifioations of the Csnadian esplonage metwork, and
pertinent information being dgveloped by the ruputln servioes mag
being quhmpd, SE ___]'4

The only known link between the widely publicised
Csnadian espionage case and espionsge sstivily of Puahs is the
Halperin address book sntry. Recent press artisles sstting cut that
the United States, in 1945, was advised &f Pushs' activity through
the Camwdian Royal Comsission, have absolutaly mc basis in fact.
Ths Royal Canadian Mounted Police have adviased $hat neither the Royal
Comxission nor the Royal Canadian Mounted Peliss bad possesssd any
fnformation regarding Fuchs' espicnage sctivity in 1945, as stated in

s, inoluding the Canadian weekly, ®*The Ensign.”
have confidentially advised they
believe that Igor (ousenko may now be attempting to claim dlt for

the Fuohs cass and that he may be the souros of the aitl é’é

mmmumwuumaau
the end of the war, there were two documente which apparently were
prepared by the OGerzan Seourity Palioce in the Spring of 1941, prior
to the invasion of Ruasia.: Thess documents contained thoussnds of
names and were indexed for futurs refersnce in this Pureants filss
in the Spring of 1M8. Inocluded in the listas were the following:

. /
- D

\
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*Kians Fuohs, student of philosophyy, Dec. 29, 1911,
Rasselshein, RSHA-IVAZ, Qestapo Field Offfos Flel.»

*Gerhard Juchs, Ootober 30, 1909, Russelshein, student,
R5HA~IVAZ Gestapo F2al8 0ffies Kied,” _

Qerbard Puahs fs the Mrother of Exil Juliws Klaus Fuchs.
ths RSHA reportedly stands for the Gemtsal Gfffcs of the Seourity
Polfos in Germany, and the names of the lists were reportedly of
peraons suspected ty the Qermans as Oommunists or Bovies agents.
After the Snwsetigation of Fuchs was inttiated, an camanination of the
doommsnte reflected the names of Pache and his Wwrother.

This Buresu does not know the bagis of the clsarance of

Pachs by the British authorities prior to his coming to the United
States in connestion with atomic enmergy resesrch 4in 1943 inasmach as
the responaibility of security rested on the anhattan Engineer
‘petrict, and Fedsral Hureau of Investigation responsibilities were
not fixed by law until the Atomie Energy Aot of 1945 became effective
Jarmary 1, 1947, when Fuchs cams to the United States in 1947 hs wmas
clsared by the Atomic Energy Commission without reference to the FBI.

In connection with the above, I desire to draw to your
atteution the faot that the inforsation containsd herein is of a
striotly confidential natiire, particularly with referencs to the

original info » and should be coneidered as of Yop Sscret classi-
fiaation.

. #ith expressions of my highest sstesm and best . fegards,
Sinserely yours,
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ALL INPORMATIO

‘ ) ONTAINED
:{EREIN ISUNCLAZRIFIED EXCEp
MHI;’IE SHOWN 07j ISE, {

‘ e TIAL
' . B 1_1’3?'«{\A5“‘\~

DECODE OF DOUBLE

CODE JCABLE NUMBE

81 FROM 818 NUMBER 81. '

:é; 2%‘ Et‘lﬁ LOHDON, ENGLAND. EIVED YIA THE STATE

AR

| LALE157120
DECLASHAFILD

URGENT oN

o Y

“ONE "HD NG OF MAY 20, HE WAS SEEMINGLY COOPERATIYVE
AND RAISEDJEORSON WATTER BUT WAS SATISFIED WHEM MATTER EXPLAINED
TO HiM REGARDING CORBON-8 EXPRESSED DESIRE TO GO TO RUSSIA
AND FATHER=8 REQUEST THAT STATE DEPARTMENT WITHDRAW PASSPORL]
SUBJECT SHOWN STILL 'PHOTOGRAPHS OF 3SOLD; AND STATED QUOTE |
. CANNOT REJECT THEM, UNQUOTE BUT HE DID NOT 1DENTIFY THEM,
- SAYING THEY WERE NOT CLEAR ENOUGH FOR IDENTIF ICATIQN, PROJECTOR

OBTAINED AND ARRANGEMENTS MADE TO -SHOW HIM MOVING PICTURES OF
GOLD MONDAY. SUBJECT FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL ESTIMATED
DESCRIPTION OF AMERICAN ESPIONAGE CONTACT: HEIGHT 5 FEET 8 OR 9
INCHES, WEIGHT 175, DARK HAIR - DOES NOT REMEMBER WAIR LINE,
EAIR BROAD FACE AND FIGURE, USUALLY WORE DARK OYERCOAT AND SUITS.

4tj$|nxs HE MENTIONED HAVING WIFE AND CHILDRENe HE MAY HAVE BEEN
JEWISH. MAY HAVE LIVED IN PHILADELPHIA, THINKS HE MENTIONED THIS

_ONCE.J NO ACCENT IN SPEECH, BUT BELIEVE® THAT SPEECH WOULD BE
EAST U.8+ COAST.. DESCRIBED HIM AS BEING OF THE MIDDLE CLASS.
H18 FAMILIARITY WITH CERTAIN TECHNICAL TERMS LED FUCHS TO
BELIEVE CONTACT WAS CHEMIST OR ENGINEER. SUBJECT STATED THAT

FHE MAY MAYE GIVENXKRISTEL SOME NAME TO IDENTIFY CONTACT IF HE
CALLED THERE. VAGUELY REMEMBERS THE NAME OFYJACK BUT IT COULD

| HAVE BEEN: {0SEPHe CLEGG. ;
%})

uer//:,

FOOCASE ESPIONAGE - Re FUCtE INTERVIEWED FOR APPROXIMATELY

” / N

% 5-20-50 3:54 PM

RECEIVED: =

IAECORDED COPY FILED- IN &5 ¢ 579(«?

ot Phudo. M{gw
GLQ_ . i MAY 291650 // yy
thok TRy

‘ If the mtell).gence contained in the above message is to be disseminated
utside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be su1ta.b paraphrased in

order to pr‘otect the Bureau's cryptog Khlc systems u/

‘/

PR
() SRLEAYS | . !
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Oﬂice Memomndum ‘

\ TO The Director S DATE: February 6,
R 1177 blinfy
“',- FROM : D, M, Ladd 9’%}/&%’ prJaml o o i T —
: DA P o —
T Mﬁ?- R j{&c«« g S s cosr? ) e
b tw%”“mm =
Lo e v “‘-é-' R GHOWR :
| o oSS! ﬂg] EXCn ©oni
; Purpose " DECLASSIEY 0% . 5‘037 Citames s Gowf

There is attac Sumpary memorandum whioh hn

for your use in your appearance bcrccro the Congressional Atm c::-:lttoo ﬁbﬂ
vi‘oh rocpeot to thelr hearinag regerding Dr. Emil, & Fucks,
AL &Lz = 3
Mlill W /79 7
pg, ;_‘37"" P e

DECLASSIFY ON: 25
Cei ' 2.5-F6.
You will noto that in tho attachea 8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

memorandum on this matter 5'\ zd
been & m paraphrasing of ths infarmation whioch we receil
s
L ure of the information

of the extremely delicate
an a.g;reemnt that it will not

howe attashed

There 1s,
#tely to this memcarandum

' the availeble information
aling with Rest end Cherles}/¥Rich were the two Soviet (
cover nemes designated for In, Fuchs,

In sddition, all of the available infor-
mation is attached re ing Puchs' So

>
»3
meipnl who was identified under C
the two c¢over names otcome an@Arna
9_{ - W \.4 9
ﬁ We

ocmtinu owr mveatigaticn t0 1dentify the Unknown Sudject,
vith a.uuu se, rolloving information is availeble concerning
this mdividugl.g

g&_‘_ PR |
l As of August 29, 1G4k, the poas:lble departure of Fuchs for Great Britain
was mentioned {n a cable to Moscow, In this connection, the nems Goose was men-
tioned, It vas stated that Fuchs had missed meetings and on inquiry at his
apartment Goose lesrned that Fuchs had returned to Great Britain, ¥Yor the purposs
of verifying this, Coose attempted to contact Fuchs' sister, dut learned that
his sister and her husband would not return until September 20, 1G4k, As of
[ October %, 1944, it was reported that Puchs' sister had not retwrned homs and
' that Coose planned enother trip to see her on October 12th, On November 1h,
1544,

g4k, 1t vas reported that Goose had mads contact with Fuche' sister and mﬁkﬁl‘)
, M L mm'llk

{uydaa x

aamwwoﬁ B

)

] \

_ U.z/d‘ &W

ich 1s received Dy us under ‘7;‘ ”u
dissenminated outside the Bureau,

30151034

135

- YN

¢

e
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Il f

_ -@t s“, A
Memorandum to the Directar ' f ‘

learned that Fuchs had not returned t Britain, but had gone to Camp 2
(Los Alamos), TFuchs hed advised his sister that he would visit her at Christmas-
_ time in 1G%h, M QGoose plmo& to establish 1iaison with Fuchs at that time, K@)

In sddition to the cditests with Fuchs, {nfarmatica MP (‘4)
reflects that om October 1, 164K, Goose had reported to his Soviet espionsge

uperiors that Adrahsm Brothmen had stopped vorking at the Chemurgl Design ) ‘
Company, It was repcrted that Brothman had beem colladarating with one Heilig
cancomingthoprodutimoflm-olbo-hl Goose reported te the MIB that in
mbumsommmummmmmmwuowm It vas

set forth that Brothman had set up his own laboratory at 11k Past 32nd Street, \

New York City, with the help of the Graver Tank Compery axd the Bridgepart
Brass Company, snd that im two oxr three weeks he would conslude his work om
asroscl and DDY. It was indicated that Gooss spparently contemplated using
Brothman and tion was elso made of $100 a month, but the information from

8 not set forth vhether the $100 & month vas to de paid (ﬁ)

to Brotumes. : TORmpiiiig
) e .
u/ m Daoolbu- 13, 164k, the MIB representative in New York reported
cow that he 4id not deem it advisadble to concentrate all espicnage activity

ugainst atomio energy installations in Goose, for the reason that it would be
too risky. He commented that while such a plan would be favorable in that it
vould limit the group of persons, it probadly would not be advissdle from apother
unspecified standpoint, On December 20, 194k, the New York MGH representative
made reference to Goose and also to a laboratory. The MIB representative stated
that Goose had selected the title "Problems of the Practical Application Under
Production Conditions of the Processes of the Thermal Diffusion of Gases” as

the subject for his work, He commented further that Qoose cong‘enplatod entering
into contracts with various firms in a short time and that also Goose ves con-
templating setting up a laborstory. As noted previcusly, owr investigation to
identify Goose 1s bdelng continued ve are seeking to find an individual who
would know both Brothmen and Fuchs, ] Various suspects have been considered,

most of vhom were coonocted with Brothman in business activities, The bdest
suspect developed to date is Gerhart Norval Wollan, who is a former partner

of Brotiman and at ane time ves a physicist employed dy the Navy, A&% suse-
pect is W whose neme has been mentioned in commection with »
interview of Ko and Xristel Heineman, The availadle informetion concerning

him is boing made the subject of m&t@ memorandum to you, }g:
=

7:701‘{, WC.’JJ' —

5 9~/
M..Z:?.d
W W%n e

/HQ 65-58805-1202 P,2 VAUGHN PAGE - 47
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Memorendum to the Director

)

our colleboration ﬁﬁ@tﬁ ;ﬁ%!ouigo in oonpectiom with this
case, developed in the following menner s

N itish Intelligence, for a iderable pariod of time, has had a
tothni representative working with ertain information, - .b

deeling with the MIB acstivities in Austreliea, had furnished to British

“tha

.

Intelligence, After certaln cenferences with General Carter Clarke and the

Britizsh Intelligence ives, a discussion of the informsation available
to us h would be of interest to British Intelligence,
vas oonduc on Airil T, . One of the brought to the attemtion

of the British Intslligence representatives vagimaterial desaling with Rest ﬁm«) ..

had fwrnished his espionage superior & docume dentified In the MBN series,
It 1s to de not.cd. that the information conssrning Rest snd the document was

fragmen (i.y nothaﬂ.ngbm completed to any extent by

On August 15, 1949, In ¢t ue, 8 msmorandim was &irected to
the New York Office inatructing them to institute an investigation’
Bro ooking towards the identificstion of the Unknown SubJec 000:3
the ase, on August 25, 1949, in & mexorandum to me, it was recommends

¢ documsnts in the M3N eeries be idantified, if possible, through the
Atomic Energy Commission, Mr. Rolsnder, of the Atomic Energy Commission Se-
curity Office, was ocontsscted on August 29, 1549, and he, after some difficulties,
1dentified the MSK series as documents prepared by the Rritish Atomic Mission

in Nev York City during the early part of 19khk, The documente in this series

' were obtained-from the Atomio Energy Coxmission and vere examined, at whioh

time the document MSN-12 was identified as a document prepared by Dr, K. Fuohs,
vho was subsequently identified as Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, The document MSN-12

vas ths document firnished on Juns 15, h;; ovsot Intelligence, accord-

ing to infarmation fr ( (5) b ’
On September 7, 1949, s unorandm vas roceindm requesting

the Bureau's unisww&im with the identificatiocn of Rest, on.

Septerber 22, 1549 advised in a msmorsndum that the document MSN-12

was undoubtedly a furnished to the Soviet Intelligence Service by

Rest, e aveilable information concerning the author, Ir. Puchs, wvas furnishe

toﬂgnclnding the fact that his name appeared ip Iarasl Halperin's noteboo
) - '
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Memarandum to the Director .L l

P‘k
FES-r T ’Bn.t*-‘i"\‘gw -
gha fact that his name appeared in a list of Soviet and Communist agents con- |
tained in a captured German document, and the fact that Kristel Heineman's !
husband, Robert Heinegap. )hul been & member of the Commumist Party in Cambridge,
Massachusetts, edvised that a further investigation of the matter
vas in progregs » Septembexr 1949, there has been, in various memoranda
te eéxchange of information developed concerning

Of 1o
this matter, aAA der :‘:z:

ection vith your request t the marked portions of the

nevspaper articles in the "Times Herald” and "The Washington Post™ for February

k, 1950, be incorporated in the attached summary memorandum where you had

designated them by markings, this has been done where we had verified available
information, It is to be noted that in connection with "The Washington Post”" ,
article, it is date-lined at Frsnkfort, Germsny on February 3, 1950, and con-

tains considersble information which has not previously dbeen made available '
to us and vhich we cannot at this time verify as being suthentic.
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TDENTIFICATION AS SOVIET ESPIORAGE AGENT M

Baslis of Investigation

The investigation of Exil Julius Klaus Fucha waa based on informe-
ation received during September, 1949, from & confidential informant who
stated that a British"scientIst engaged in research work on'the diffusion
program of the atomig development had workesd for the Soviet Goverrment in
the Umited States & period prior to the first atomic bomb explosion
at Alamogordoe. lL

- DETASSTRIED Y SSASLeE S
ON_%-M ; ——— "c-‘,'(.nm)
Preliminary Investigation Pu . .

Based on the above, and the informant's statement that this British
sclentist had a sister living in the United States, investigation by the FBI,
Nn callaboration with British authoritics, was inasituted. [he names of
various British scientists were checked by the FBI. One individual soon
came of particular interest. This was Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, commonly
"known in scilentific circles as Dr. Karl Fuchs. It was determined that he
had a sigter by the name of Kristel Fuchs Heineman residing in Cambridge,
Massachusetts. The pames of one Klaus Fuchs, of Edinburgh, Scotland, and
Kristel Heineman of Watertown, Massachugeits, appeared with numerous other
names in the address bock of Israel Halperin, who was arrested by the RCMP
but not convicted in connection with the widely publicized Capadian
espionage network. Thes 8 were identified with Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs
and hig sister, Kristel. W

It was further Boted concerning Fuchs that hls name appeared on a
1ist maintained by the Gestapo of suspected Communists and a nts.
The name of his brother, Gerbard, also appeared on this lis

Tdentification Established

Acting on this information and further investigative results, all
of which were made avallable to the British aunthorities, it was concluded
that Fuchs w&Cntical with the individual mentioned by the original

informant.

45{, é/w/zé
7/5//74

‘%

- ARG L -



. o —

| ESPIONAGE CONTACTS

ECRET

Te? S

I




ESPIONAGE CONTACTS / . 1ef SECRER
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The identity of Fuchs! principsl eomtact in the United States during (u )

the period bhe was here has not been determined. Iavestigation im cont
to determine who this individual is. (His Boviet cover name was [Goose. \ﬂm
is known that Fuchs was contacted by this espionage primcipal 4 year
194 and that arrangements for other contacts were being msde. It is also
known that the particular espiomage metwork inwolved was controlled by a
Soviet intelligence agent in the Soviet Consulate in How York City, Fuchs, in
~recent interviews with the British authorities, has refused to identify kis

esplonage principal in the Unlted States, stating he does not remember his
desoaription nor does he even remember his nationality,

" During the interviews with the British authorities Fichs furnished
the following information. He stated that he was recruited in 1941 at his
om instigation through the introduction of a Canmunist friend whom he did mot
further identify. He stated that his first contact in England was a man of
Russian nationality, His sscond eontact in England was a woman of foreign
nationality, He furnished no information concerning either of these persons

in addition to the fongoing;éﬁ) L(

Fuchs stated that contact with the Soviets while he was in the
United States was carried out through the medium of one man, He said that he
does not even known this individualts nationality and eannot remanber hkis
description. He said thzt this oontact was not a muslear physioist but had
some knowledge of chemistry and engineering, He said that all mestings were
carried out at strest corrers, Of these meetings, four took plaoe in New York
City during 1944. A further meeting was arranged to take place in Boston,
Massachusetts, at Christmas, 1944, but Fuchs claims he did not keep this
appointment, One or two meetings took placs in Boston betwsen February 13 and

2, 1945. Another meeting took place at Santa Fe, New Mexioco, i 0, 1945,
and a further meeting also occurred at a later date in Santa Fb§$§ [,( :

Fuchs claimed that his sister who had been an active cover
Cammuniat in Germany may have witnessed his meetings with his United States
contact in Boston and may have deduced that these meetings were a continmuation
of Fuchs' underground work in Germany. The information from the criginal
informant definitely indicates that Kristel Fuchs Heineman, the sister of
Fuchs, was used to some extent in the arrangements made for the espionage
contacts between Fuchs and his principal, Kristsl Fuchs Heineman has been
interviewed (as set forth under a separate page) but denies ha knowledge
of bhar brothsrts having engaged in espionage in the United States ﬁ l/t
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PERSONAL HISTORY <l SE(¥

) Dr. Fuchs was bom December 29, i911, at Russelsheim, Germanya.
He is & British subject, having been so naturalised in 1942. He is
umarried and a mathematical physicist by occupation. .

Fuchs' father is Dr. Bnil Fuchs, who was born May 13, 1874, in
Bepmany. Until recently his father resided in Frankfort, Qermany, at which
time he accepted a chalr at the University of leipsaig in the Russlian Zone
of Germany. (Note: Gerbart Eisler was offered a position at the University of
leipzig.)

The Tmmigration and Naturalization records at New York reflect
that Fuchst father, Dr. Emil Fuchs, age seventy-four, arrived in New York
on October 10, 1948. He was admitted until April 9, 1949, which was ex-
tended to July 9, 1549. Dr. Emil Fuchs left the United States on July 6,
1949« He was here as & lecturer, sponsored by Pendle Hall, Wallingford,
Pennsylvania, in cooperation with the american Friends Service Committes,
27 South 12th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

It has been reported that Fuchs! mother's name was Elfe Wagner
and that she was born and had died in Germany.

Dr. Fuchs has a brother, Gerhard Fuchs, who was borm October
30, 1909, at Russelsheim, Germany. In 1942, Kristel Heineman reported that
this brother was held at a sanitorium in Zurich, Switzerland.®More recently
she is reported to have stated that all of her brothers, except Bnil Fuchs,
were engaged in Communist activities. Presumably this would apply to Gerhard
Fuchs. There is no information available at this time that Kristel Heineman
has any brothers except Gerbard and BEmil Fuchs,

Kristel Heineman, the sister of Dr. Fuchs, is discussed at
length under a separate heading bearing her name,

PR Ir SE‘ J
®Note: Thie was secured from confidential hospital records and tinu referénce
should not be utiliged for to do 80 would be to violate a confidence,
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KNOWN ACTIVITIES OF FUCHS s

The earlier activitles of Dr. Fuchs are rather sketchy and obscure.
/

/

The British haye advised that Fuchs landed in the United Kingdom in

1933, They also have stated that Fuchs engaged in underground work in Germany

and that his sister, K istel Heineman, also was evidently an active undercover
communist in Ge

e the date of the underground activity of Fuchs in Germany is
not knoun it is to be noted that Kristel Heineman first entered the United
States on September 30, 1936, from England, where she claimed to have resided
since July, 1936, Prior to July, 1936, back to 1934, she had been inp Germany,
end from July, 1934, back to 1933, she had been in Switserland. M u

Kristel Heineman is reported to have made the statement that she
had lived in Germany when Hitler first came to power and that her father and
brother had spent some time in German concentration camps. She said that her
brother later went to England and became & British subject. She described this
brother as a very brilliant scientist and added thgt (Albert E.) Einstein
had sent for him to help work on the atomic bomb _,)L"

The British also haye reported thet from 1941 to 1943, when Fuchs
came to the United States, he had been engaged as e mathematical physicist
at the University of Birmingham, England '1:‘5*5L/

In this regard, Fuchs advised the Immigration and Naturalization
Service that during the five years preceding his entry into the United
States on December 3, 1943, i. e., since 1938 or 1939, be had been a research
fellow at the University of Edinburgh, Scotland, and a research worker, .
Department of Mathematice, University of Birmingham, England,

Concerning this period, it must be noted that Kristel and Robert
Heineman have separately advised that Fuchs was, at one time, intermed in
Canada as & German alien. Robert Helneman could not recall when this
occurred and Kristel Heineman placed the time as from 1943 to 1945, whch
obviously is incorrect in view of the well-established facts of this case.
I; will be recalled that Israel Halperin's address book contained the name
of Dr. Fuchs, followed by the notation "Camp N «= Camp L, internment operations,"
and the name of Kri tel Heineman, with an address at which she resided prior
to Jamuary, 1941, it also will be recalled thet the British e gtated that
from 1941 to 1943, Fuchs was gt the University of Birmingham would appear,
therefore, that Fuchs! internment in Canade as an enemy alien occurred in 1940,
At no time have the Britigh furnighed any jnformation about the faet that Dr.
Fuchs had been interned as an alien enenw.w



An internment file made available by th
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In December, 1943, when Fuchs entered the United States he
gave his residence address as ‘the Taft Hotel, New York City. Subsequently,
for a brief period, he resided at the Barbizon Plaza Hotel, New York City.
The records of these hotels for the pertinent period have been destroyed.
: Following these residences,l{on about February 8, 1944, Fuchs took over an
v apartoment from a member of Diffugion Mission who returned to the United
Kingdom. The British have not been able to furnish ths address of this
apartment. They have advised that it was on West 77th Street, midway between
Columbus and Amsterdam Avyenues, approximately No. 120. At 120 West 77th
Stree, gation reflects that there is no record of Fucha! residence
there. tional investigation at numerous addresses on 77th Street,
as wéll as 76th and 72nd Streets, has failed to locate Fuchs! former
apartment,

Upon his arrival in the United States Fuchs advised that he was
employed by the British Govermment at the Depariment of Seientific and
Industrial Research, and stated that hls business address in the United
States would be 43 Exchange Place, New York City. Shortly thereafter his
business address was changed to Care of Brjiti nistry of Supply Mission,
Room 2500, 37 wall Street, New York City.(\& W

had office space at the Kellex Corporation, which space was taken over by
another individual during February, 1944, at which time Fuchs began
spending two days a week in the office of John R. Dunning at Kellex. (,g)w

At Christmas, 1943, according to Fuchs, he paid his firsf{,vigit
to his sister, Kristel Heineman, at Cambridge, Massachusetts W

on May 29 and 30, 1944, Fuchs is reported to have visited Montreal,
Canada, for & conference with members of the Natlonal Research Council of

Cana. ’ ~ R OGO

ing the summer of 1944 Fuchs again visited his sister, te
Heineman, at Cambridge, Massachusetts, according to his own atatement.

X The British have advised that while in New York City Fuchs had

on Jaly l4, 1944, Fuchs is known to have visited Washington,D.C.,
for a conference with Sir James Chadwick, British Atomic Energy representati
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With respect, to Fuchs' transfer from New York to los dlamos,
the British have advised that‘on Jume 13, 1944, London telegraphed
1ph E, Peierls, member of the British Mission who arrived in the
United States with Fuchs, and who, on June 2, 1944, had been sent from
New York to los Alamos, where he headed the British group there, and
asked for edvice on whether Fuchs should return to the United Kingdom
to work on a proJect. On June 24, 1944, Pelerls replied that while he
thought Fuchs should return if the project was being taken seriously, he
nevertheless knew that Fuchs would be welcomed at Los Alamos. On July 8,
1944, london telegraphed Peierls, saying that Los Alamos should take
precedence over the project in the United Kingdom. On July 20, 1944, and
again on July 21, 1944, Christopher F. Kearton, also a member of the
British Misaion in New York City, wrote to lLondon advising that Fuchs!
position was still uncertain, but that it looked as if he would retum to
the United Kingdom rather than be transf{erred to Ios Alamos. On
August 4, 1944, Washington wrote to Kearton, with a copy to Fuchs,
confiming Fuchs' posting to lLos Alamos and instructing that he ghould
catch the plane for Santa Fe, New Mexico, from Chicago on August 10, 1944,
inasmich as Fuchs previously had stated he would be ready to leave by
August 9, 1944. On August 8, 1944, Kearton wrote that Fuchs would be
leaving New York fthis week.® On August 11, 1944, Fuchs signed a letter
from the New York office of the British uisaionix>u

The records of the itomic Energy Commission contain a statement
that Fuchs was supposed to leave for Los Alamos on Augnst 11, 1944.

The records of the Atomic Energy Commission at lLos Alamos, New
Mexico, reflect that Fuchs arrived there on August 14, 1944. At los
Alamos he worked in the Theoretical Physics Division of the laboratory
and resided in Room 17, Dormitory T-102.

The records at Los Alamos also reflect that on February 11, 1945,
Fuchs left there for a vacation with Kristel Heineman at 144 lakeview Lvemue,
Cambridge, Massachusetts. Prior to leaving he advised that he would be at
Cambridge from February 13th to 22nd. He returned to Los Alamos on
February 25, 1945, and stated that there had been no deviation from the
itinerary bhe had furnished.

The Los Alamos records further reflect that on November 21,
1945, Fuchs departed for Montreal, Canada, via Chicago, for a two-day
conference with representatives of the British Orgarization, and for a
vacation in Mexico. Undern"Itinerary*he showed that he would be in Montreal,
Canada, November 2, 1945 = November 23, 1945, Albuquerque November 24,1945,
Albuquerque to Mexico City and back November 24, 1945, to December 8, 1945.
There was no indication that Fuchs had reported his return to Los Alamos ar
whether there had been any deviations from his itinerary

A
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Regarding Fuchs! vacation in Mexico, the British have advised
that this vacation was in company with Rudolph E, Peierls, head of the
Britieh group at Los Alamos and & close associate of Fuchs. At this
time, Fuche and Pelerls ocalled on the British Consul Gsnersl in Mexico
City. They reportedly returned to the United States early in Dooember,l%@w

Domigration and Naturalisation Service records at Iaredo, Texas,
reflect that Rudolph and Bugenia Peierls entered the United States at
laredo enroute to England by way of Santa Fe, New Mexico, on December 8,1945.

The records at Los Alamos reflect that on December 12, 1945,
Pelerls changed his residence from Room 17, Dormitory T-102, to Room 5,
Dormitory T-109, Los Alamos. The British have advised further that during
1945 Puchs is known to have used Post Qffice Box 1663, Santa Fe, New lle:d.co(

on June 16, 1946, Fuchs dsparted permanently from Los Alamos,
traveling to Washington, D.C., according to the records at los Alamos.

On June 17, 1946, Fuchs was at the Hotel Sheraton, Washington,D.C.
The records reflect that he either checked in on that date for a one-nighttg
stay, or checked out on that date after a one-nightts stay, probably the
latter.

On June 21, 1946, according to the British, Fuchs was residing
in care of Kristel Heineman, 144 lakeview Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts,
and on June 28, 1946, h rted by bamber for the United Kingdom from
Montreal, Canada dﬁa

Imdgration and Faturalization Service records reflect that on
November 11, 1947, Fuchs was adnitted into this country at New York City

and that he departed from the country on November 30, 1947. At the
of this visit he showed his employment as the British Qovernment

The records of the Atomic Energy Commission reflect that Fuchs
was in this country in November, 1947, for the purpose of attending a
declassification conference in Washington, D.C., and also for .the purpose
of discussing unclagsified and declassified aspects of neutron spectroscopy
with Dr. E. L. Anderson at the Argonne National laboratory, Chicago,Illinois.

According to the ptomic Energy Commission records, Dr. Fuchs was
scheduled to attend another declassification eonference at the Canadian
Atomic Energy Research establishment at Chalk River, Ontario, Canada, from
September 26 to September 28, 1949. It appears, however, Dr. Fuchs
wage not able to attend this conference because of mgs@

Since his departure from the United States Dr. saccording to the
British, has been continuously engaged in the atomic energy program at Harwell,

England,where he held the poaitiop of Senjor Research Worker. This was his
status at the time of his arrest W g T
B : il - - . -
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Association With Isreel Ealperin

Isreel Halperin was born on Jammary 5, 1911, in Westmount,
Quebec, Canada, of Russian parents. He joined the Canadian Army in 1942;
in 1943 was attached to the Directorate of Artillery; becams a eaptain in
1944 and a major in 19453 being discharged shortly thereafter and becoming

- & professor of mathematics at Queens University, Kingston, Ontarie. In the

Army he worked on & considerable number of secret projects and had access to
811 the files and documents concerning explosives and w ns, as well as to
all hew discoveries made available to the artillery. M)

Documents abstracted from the Soviet Embassy at Ottawa, Canada,
by Igor QGouzenko, Soviet Code Clerk, who defected to the Camadian author-
ities on September 5, 1945, supported by the testimony of Qouszenko himself,
established that Halperin was a member of the Soviet Military Intelligence
espionage network operating in Canada during the period 1942-1945.
Apprebended in February, 1946, Halperin subsequently was placed on trial
for conspiracy to violate the Canadian Official Secrets Act. However, on
March 4, 1947, charges against him were dismissed upon refusal of a co-
congpirator® to testify against him and the consequent failure on the part of
the Crown attorneys to link him with the conspiracy through independsnt
evidence, - tion precedent to the admissibllity of the Soviet docu~
ments.

On March 12, 1946, the Bureau liaison representative in Ottawa,
Canada, forwarded photostatic coples of an address book and diary found
in Halperints possession at the time of his apprehension. The address
book and diary ocontained several hundred nameg of individuals living in
the United States and other paris of the world. Among the entries appeared
the following:

®*{laus Puchs, Asst. to M. Born, 84.0eorge Lane, Univ. of Edinburgh,
Scotland, Camp N (Camp L.)
. Intermment Operations
tel . rtown®
Kris Heineman, 55 Carvel Rd., Wa SIS Eohinit 1 )

A rreliminary review was made of the names and addresses contained

in the address book and diary. However, as of that time the Bureau's files
ocontained no information whatsoever identifiable with Klaus Fuchs.

® David Gordon Iunan ( Ri‘q » M)
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On June 11, 1946, photoststic copies/of the two documents were
sent to offices (19) covering territories in which the addresses were
located. However, the documents: having been made available to the
British Intelligence Services by the RCMP, no attampt to investigate M—)
individuals listed therein as having addressSs in Great Britain was made.

The offices receiving copiles of this letter of June 11, 1946,
wares given the following instructionst e — immediately identify all of
the contacts of Halperin listed in the enclosures. Reports should be sub-
mitted setting out the identification of these contacts, together with any
informetion contained in your field office files concerning them, In the
evant there is no information contained in your f£ield office files, a
preliminary investigation should be conducted of these contacts at the
conclusion of which, if it appears necessary or desirable, a more
intensive investigation of them should be conducted L

As a result of these instructions, the Boston Office instituted
investigation of Kristel Fuchs Heineman, sister of Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs,
and developed information concerning her background., The individual investi-
gation on Kristel Fuchs Heineman was closed by report dated Decamber 26, 1946,
but further investigation was conducted under the name of her husband, Robert
Block Heineman, who had besen determined to have been a member of the Commnist
Party, Investigation of Robert Block Helneman was closed in October 1947, on
the basis of information that he had laft the United States and was :Ln Mexico
City, D. F., as a student.

Investigation of Kristel Fuchs Heineman and her husband, Robert B.
Heineman, was reinstituted on September 22, 1949, upon receipt of information
indicating the possibility that Emil Fuchs was a Soviet agent. This investiga-
tion is presently in a pending status.

Kristel Heineman has advised that about 1943 (actually in 1940),
Fuchs was sent from Great Britain to Canads for internment as a German alien.
There he was contacted by Israel Halperin who befriended him and furnished
him with cigarettes. According to Kristel Heineman, Wendell Furry, a member
of the same Communist Party in Cambridge, Massachusetts, as that to which
her husband, Robert B, Heineman, belonged, advised her husband that Halperin
had informed him of Fuchs! internment. Thereafter she heard from her brother
(Bmil Fuchs) from time to time during the course of his internment, the :
aessage in each instance forwarded from Halperin to Furry and by Furry
given to Robert Heineman, W _ '

Both Konstantin Lafaganos, paramour of Kristel Heineman, and the

latter's husband, Robert Heineman, have substantiated her statements as to
Emil Fuchs! internment in Canada, hut have been unszble to indicate the

period during which he was held u_)
~1-
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Wendell Hinkle Furry, brother-in-law of Jsrael Halperin,

was born on February 18, 1907, at Prairietown, Indiena, He received an

A. B, Degree from DePauw University in 1928, & Master of Arts Degree from the
University of Illinois in 1930, and a Ph. D. Degree from the same institution
in 1932. Since 1934, he has been a member of the Physics Department of
Harvard University, Cambridge, Massachusetts, presently occupying the position
of Assoclate Professor. Effective January 1, 1950, he received an appoint-
mont as exchange Professor of Physics at the Royal Institute of Physies,
Copenhagen, Denmark, Records of the Radlation Laboratory, Massachusetts
Institute of Technology, reflect that Furry was employed by the Radiation
Labopatory from October 1, 19,3, to August 1, 1945, having been approved

for aceess to classified materials as of July 2, 1943. During the period of
his employment, he was dedicated to theoretical research in radar and had
access to top secret research information. ## L b7D

According to a highly confidential source — Wendell
Hinkle Furry has been listed as a member of the Henry Thoreau Professional
Branch of the Communist Party as recently as 1947. A highly confidential
source has also furnished information indicating that his wife, Elizabeth
8awdey Furry, registered as a member of the Cambridge Branch of the Communist
Party for the calendar year of 1945, indicating at that time her former
membership. Wepdell Hinkle Furry is also reported to have been affiliated
with a number of organizations coming within the purview of Executive Order
9835, inecluding such groups as the Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee, the
Civlil Rights Congress, and the Samuel Adams School for Social Studies. He
has been exceedingly active as a member of the Boston-Cambridge Branch of
the American Association of Scientific Workers, and played a prominent part
in raising funds for defemse of individuals charged in Canada with conspirascy
to violate the Official Secrets Act, as the outgrowth of Igor Gouzenko's
defection in September of 1945, He is kmown to have been _in cpntact with

his brother-in-law Israel Halperin on frequent occasions. U./
The Bureau investigation of Wendell Hinkle » instituted
"/a's the result of Bureau memorandum of June 11, 1946, directing the

is ocurrently in a pending status

##% No information has been received indicating Furry's employment cn olassified
atomic research since the Atomic Energy Commission assumed responsibility
on December 31, 1946. Conssquently, no information concerning his prior
enployment with the Radistion Laboratory at MIT has been made availahle

to them,

identification of individuals ]iaz}dic address book of Isreel Halperin,
. ‘L
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Kristel Fuchs Heineman, Sister of Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs
/

Elma Anna Dorpthe Ida Christel Fuchs Heineman, cammonly kmown as
Kristel Fuchs Heineman, the sister of Bmil Julius Klaus Fuchs, was born on
July 22, 1913 (possibly 191L) at Russelsheim, Gemany. According to Immigration
and Naturalisation Service records, she resided in Qermmany from Jarmary, 1933,
to September, 1933; in Switserland, from September, 1933 to July, 193k, where _
she is believed to have attended the University of Zurich; in QGermany from !
July, 1934 to July, 1936, and in England from July, 1936 to September, 1936. ‘
She first entered the United States as a student in September, 1936, at New
York City, thereafter attending Swarthmore College at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, .
until her withdrawal during her fourth year course in 1937-38. On May 20,
1938, shs re-entered the United States at Miami, Florida, fram Havana, Cuba,
as a permanent resident, and on November 2, 1938, married Robert Bloch Heineman
at Boston, Massachusetis. They now have three children, Stephen Fox, age 10; °
Marsha Elizabeth, age 8; and Kristel, age 6, all of whom were born in Cambridge, .
Massechusetts. Although she claims o have filed a petition for maturalization '
as & United States citigen at Boston, Massachusetts, in December of 1941, the
files of the Tmmigration and Naturalization Service at Boston have failed to
reflect that her claim has any basise

Robert B. Heineman, whom Kristel Fuchs Heineman married on November
2, 1938, was born at Wausau, Wisconsin, on March 25, 1917. According to a
highly confidentlal source of known relisbility, he was registered as a member

the Cambridge Branch of cmmunist Political Association in 19LL. (
hrough & confidential so (Confidential Informant ND-BOS MS-100) it was L)

o ascertained that on J 23, 1947, he visited the Communist Party
Headquarters in Boston where he rejoined the Cammunist Party under the name of
Robert Hill t that time he indicated thaf he had been a member of the Party,
until 193% was also reported by the ggzh Intelligence Servicelthat on
June 8, 19 obert B. Heineman arrived land en route to leningrad, m
Russia, returning to Bngland in August of that same year via Italy and France.
Robert B. Heineman admitted current active membership in the Communist Party
and the fact that Communist Party meetings have recently been held &t his ho@

At the present time, Robert B. Heineman operates a launderette under :
the nsme of the Huron Self Service Store, 146 Huron Avenue, Cambridge, Massa-
chusetts, and is slso enrolled in the Harvard University School of Education
where he is studying for a degree as a Master of Arts. His current address is
given as 9 lLake View Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts. Kriastel Heineman appears
to have been estranged from her husband for some time and is pressntly confined
as a patient in the Westboro State Hospitel (a mental institution), Westboro,
Massachusetts. (In this connection it is noted that confidential records of the
Westboro State Hospital reflect that when interviewsd, Kristel Heineman stated
that her husband was a semal pervert and that Konstantin lafazanos, a former
fellow sgudent of her husband at Harvard University, was actually the father of
her three children, a fact which lafazanos is reported to have acknowledged).
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As to Kristel Fuchs Heineman's possible muc;tion in Soviet espionage
operations, it is noted that her name and address as well as that of her brother,
Emi) Julins Klaus Fuchs, was contained in the address book of Israel Halperin,

At the time of the latter's appreshension by the Royal Canadian Mounted Pol.:l.ce,

in February of 1946. It is also known from s p
confidential source that Kristel Fuchs Heindyfiffwas opntacted in October of 1944
Srving as Emi)l Julius Klaus

Fuchs' superior in Soviet_aspicnage operations,XIn this comnection it is noted
that when interviewed by [the British Intellf¥anc&Service, Emil Julius Klaus
Fuchs maintained thet Kristel Fuchs Beineman was not implieated in his espionage
operations. He stated, however, that his sister, who was evidently an active
undercover Commnist in Gemany, may heve witnegssed his meetings with his contact
in Boston and may hav ced that this meeting was a continuation of his under-

ground work in Germany
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8. Jurisdiction between the MAnhattan meer Diastrict and the FBI

JURISDICTION

‘ Dr. Emil Fuchs was employed by the British during the entire tenure
of his association with atomic energy work in the United States. During at
least the majority of this time, his salary was paid, according to {he British,
by the British Department of Scientific and Industrial Research( u!u)

While in the United States, Dr. Fuchs, of course, was assoclated
with the Manhattan Engineer District, and therefore, was under the juris-
diction of the War Department. The Delimitations Agreement in effect at
that time (Agreement signedRebruiary9, 1942) provided that the War Department
would be responsible for investigation of all civilian employees of the War
Department, as well as civilians on military reservations or under military
control. '

With reference to jurisdiction for investigation of persons
connected with the Atomic Bomb Project (MED), on March 6, 1943, after we
furnished information to Major General George V. Strong, Assistant Chief
of Staff, G2, War Department, that Steve Nelsor, Communist Party functionary
and Jmown Soviet agent, was in close contact with Dr. Julius Robert Oppenheimer,
G2 requested that we discontinve investigation of Oppenheimer but requested that
we continue coverage of Oppenheimer!s associates, After furnishing additionsl
data to G2 on April 5, 1943, General Strong conferred with M-, Tamm arnd an
agroement was reached that the Bureau would not take any action in this matter
unless military intelligence specifically requested it. At this time, the
War Department stated they took complete respenaibility for protective
activities in connection with the MED Project. Specifically, the Bureau was
not to initiate any investigative activities except on request of the War
.Department. This agreement, which was continuved in effect during the entire
life of the MED, fixed complete responsibility for clearance procedures and
investigations on the War Department.

b. Jurisdiction of the FBI under the Atomic Energy Act

The Atomic Energy Act was signed by the President on August 1, 1946.
The Atomic Energy Commission did not officially teke over the program from
the Manhattan Engineer District until Jamuary 1, 1947. Since that latter
date, the Bureau has exercised jurisdiction under the provisions of the
Atonic Energy Act, which providesi

(1) Investigations with reference to character, associations, and
loyalty of ell applicants for positions with, and employees of, the Atomic
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Energy Commission; all applicénts for positions with and employees of contractors
and licensees of the Commission who will heve access to restricted data; and
of all other persons who will have access to restricted data.

(2) Investigatioms of all violations of the Atomic Energy Act.

The statute rrovides that notwithstanding the provisions set forth
above, "during such period of time after the enactment of this Act as may
be necessary to make the investigation, report, ...(a) any individual who
was permitted access to restricted data by the MED may be permitted access
to restricted data and (b) the Commission may employ any individusl who was
employed by the MED.® (Section 10 (5)(B)(1i1)).

_ - No request was received from the Atomic Energy Commission for
investigation of Fuchsg when he received access to restricted data in 1947,
although from the above~citéd provisions it would appear that while they
could continue the clearance already issued by MED, it would be necessary
that they immediately request an FBI investigation. No instance can be
recalled where the Atomic Energy Commission requested the Bureau, under the
provisions of the Atomic Energy Act, to investigate a British or Canadian
scientist or other employee who,would have acceas to restricted data of the
Atomic Energy Commission. W) ‘ '

On Febg% 5, 1950, the following question was propounded to the

j officials of the ¢ Energy Commission: “Is it the policy of the United
Ststes A c_Energy Commission to request FB vest s} n Britis
an atomic energy Eeruo_n_gel who will have acceas to Unité gatEE E@&
orgy saion re cted data or it the poliey to contimue ths practic
¢ Manhattan Engineering District ﬁmmmm“e

investigation c ngeg"? Mr. Frank Hammack, Acting Director of Security,
0 from Carroll Wilson, General Manager of the Atomic Energy Commission,
the fol En8WSY, WHIGH 18 quoted: WIt b en the policy of the Unite

teg A sion to accept British and Canadian investigatio

e t——

[ and clearances of their own personnel, just as they accept ours,¥
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CLEARANCE FOR ATOMIC RRERGY ENFIOYMENT IN THE UNITED BTATES

Ir. Eail Puchs Pirst arrived in the tUnited States ou December 3, 1943,
at Newport News, Virgimis, at vhich time he indicated he was an employss of the
BEritish Goverument in the Depariment of Bcilentific and Imdustrial Research, BHe
was then employed in New York City vhere he conducted research on atomic energy
mattors a8 a member of the Rritish Mission, collaborating with the Manhattan
Enginsering District. A reviev of the Bureau indices refleots no fnformation
indicating that the Manhatten Engineering District submitted Dr, Puchs® neme
for a check against our records. According to the reccrds of the Mgio Rnergy

" Commistion, Dr. Fuchs was permitted to be employed on the Atomic Energy Project

in the Uhited States inasmuch as General Groves hald besn assured by the British
Supply Council in North Amsrica that all British aliens in the United States
engaged in the work of interest to the Manhattan Engineering District hed been
cleared dy British Security prior to their departure for the United States from
the Unlted Kingdom. Evidence of this clearance, aocording to Atamic Energy
Commission records, is contained in a letter to General Groves, dated December
11, 1543, from W. L. Webster, of the British Supply Council in North Amerieca.
Webster's letter attached a letter from W. A, Akers, of the British Ministry

of Supply Mission, dated December 10, 1943, which stated tha special
clearance had been carried out in the case of Dr. Karl Fuchs(, &C‘J{
‘ [Bee 1t 7

Following Dr. Fuohs® employment in Nevw York, Fuchs, in August 1S4bh, was
assigned to atomio energy work in los Alamos, WNew Mexico, and with the exception
of short trips within the United Btates, to Canada on official atomic energy
businees, and to Mexico City for a vacation, Fuchs remained at Los Alamos until
he left in June 1946 for the United w L

.

Ir, Fuche reentered the United Btates at New York City on Novamber 11,
1947, This visit was made in company with Dr. B, W. B. 8kinner to visit ths
Chicago Operations Office of the Atomic Energy Commission for a discussion of
the subject of nsutron spectroscopy. According to the records of the Atomic
Buergy Commission, it is noted that by letter dated October 22, 1947, L. @.
Ralfe, British Commonwealth 8cientific Office, Washingtom, D, C,, wrote Cerroll
L. Vilson, General Manager, Atemic Energy Commission, for formal olearance of
this vi u) : [Eeo Exhibit 3 ]

By letter dated November 7, 1947, Carroll L. Wilson advised L. G, Ralfe /
that the Commisslon hed no objesctlon to the visits and d}tm:ions 8 ‘w)
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for . Fuchs and other British soientists and advised that ted
fan the basis that no cwaien reutrictod data will be involved,
& See lote Belom ; [Bes Exhivi G

Atamic Energy Commission records reflect that Dr. Fachs, on Novezber 28,
1947, visited the Chioago Operstioms Office of the Atomic Energy Commission,
Ir. Fuchs, acsording to & Visitor's Form executed at that time, indicated that
he was & roepresentative of the British Commonwealth Scientifis Office, Dr.
Fuchs also attended s Declassification Conference between the Tnited States )
Great Britain, and Canada, held Novewber 16-17, 1647, at the Atomic Energy
Comnission Headquartera Bullding, Washington, D. ¢. A review of the Bwreau's
indices fails to reflect that the Atomic Energy Commission submitted Dr,
Fuchs' name to the Bureau in 1547 for a check of the Bureau's records,

4%  The records of the Atomic Energy Commission reflect a memorandum dated
August 6, 1947, which requested a security check on Dr. Fuchs and two other
scientists In oconnection with an invitation to be extended to those individuals
for the jJoint conference on declassification to be held in Washington, D. C,
This msmorandum refleocts the follovwing information which is pertinent to the
clearance by the Manhatiten Engineering District of Dr, Fuohs' emtrance into
the United States in 1943, and of the clearance by the Atemic Energy Cowmis-
Bion regarding Dr. Fuchs' entrance intc the United Stetes in 1647::

"A check of the Weshington Records indicates:

*Dr, R. B, Pelerls & Ir, K, Fuche - wore both menbers
of the original British Mission that came over
in 1943, Both are German born but bscsme British
citizens, The members of this Mission wvere never
investigated by the U. S, government, their speciel
investiigation as conducted by the BEritish governmsnt
was accepted by General Groves as MD clearance,”

The sbove record cleerly indicates that no inveatigation of Dr, Fuchs
vas made *by the United 8 Governmnt' at the ¢ime of his entreance into
the United States in 1043 [Bes Bxhivit 5 7

wjote: The carroll 1, Wilson letter of Novembsr 7, 1947, clearsd Dr. Fuchs
for the visit to the Chicago Operationa Office at the University
of Chicago, but did not cover the clearance for Dr., Fuchs! visit
to the Declassification Coenference,

a# AEC records reflect aleo that an agenda for the Declassification Conference
which Fuchs attended contained the following statements ®No classified
information not already known to all parties concerned will be discussed.
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KNOWLEDGE OF ATOMIC RESBARCH DEVELOFPMENTS

. It of course is not posgible to describe Fuchs' complete knowledge
of atomic energy matters. However, certain etatements rning na.tters known
‘'t6 Fuchs have been made by the Atomic Bnergy Commsgion.

information was d by the Atomic merg Commiasion r a gecrat
classification)

At the_ ocutset 1% should be noted that Puchs is reported to ha ()
confessed that he has betrayed ®the full bomb know~how from Los 4lamog.

According to information from the Atomic Energy Commissgion, Dr.
Fuchs was one of the group of Rritigh sclentlsts who developed diffusional
separation processes. JYn this regard, the British group undertook analysis
of the following theoretical problems, the results of which were summarized
in a geries of reports which have been helpful in anticipating problm of
plant design:

1. Cascade of cascades flow sheets.

2. Exact calculation of equilibrium time.

3. loss of separation due to surges.

4. Control of main cascade (e.g., frequency of use of tu, )
automatic control valves).

5. Control of purge cascades, .(—x )

According to the Atomie Energy Commission, a document entitled l
®Reports Prepared At los Alamos By Members of the British Migsion®™ reflects
that Dr. Puchs is said to have prepared the reports listed below. The report
mumber, clasgification and date are also set forth, The above mentioned
document pointed out that this ldat of reports was not necessarily complete,

atomic bomb project, (b) the rnature of the work done by the British, and
(c) the general kmowledge which these individuals may yet bawve about weaponsg. \)

Ttle of Report Report No. ‘Classification Date

shock Attemation in LAMS-402 ~ Secret 1/26/46

Bods ' . )
Efficiency for Very 1a=-596 Secret 8/2/46

Slow Assembly

Rffect of Evaporetion of LA~44 - Secret 10/30/45 X

{ Free-Surface Velocities

o~ N LY/
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but merely intended to show (a) the extent of British participation in the @
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FM | Bepory Mo,  Classification Date
. /
Initistor Theory, II. LA-325 " BSecret 7-1145

Jet PFormation by the .
Collision of Two Surfaces . g

Penotration by Jets Pro- 14328 Secret U5

‘duced by Cavity Charges _
Theory of Initiators II, 14-300 Secret 6=1=45
elon Seed . : .
Rarefaction Wave from a TA-227 Secret 2-16-45

Plan Free Surface in an '
Explosive
Jet Formation in Cylin . LA=216 " Becret 2-6-45

drical Implosion with 16
Dstonation Points

Formation of Jets in LA~195 Secret 12274,
Plans Slabs

pum—

l

According to the Atomic Energy Commission, Dr, Panl McDaniels, a
physicist assigned to the Atomic Energy Commission Building, Washington, D. C.,
was asked whether any of the above-listed reports dealt with detonation or
assenbly of the weapon (atomic bomb). Dr. McDaniels replied in the affirmative,
saying that "Dr, Fuchs particlpated considerably in the design and development
of the atomic weapon.® McDaniels also stated that Fuchs had knowledge of the
method of detonation,, According to McDaniels, none of these reports applied to
the Hanford Plant. W)

Dr, McDanlels advised that a report prepared by Dr. Fuchs entitled
"Fluctuations and Efficiency of a Diffusion Plant, Part III, The Effect of
Fluctuations in the Flow of '2" was a skilled technical theoretical discussion

which covered a refinement of plant operations, He said that this document,

along with others, such as barrier production, operating characteristics,
seal development and Cps s would be helpful in detemining over-all plant ’

, operating techniques
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Mr. Ralph C. Smith, Xssistant Director for Classification and

Security, 1os Alamos Sclentific laboratory, has advised that Fuchs worked
in the Theoretical Physice Divigion of the Iaboratory at los Alamos. He
stated that while at los Alamos Fuchs had almost unlimited access to hi
J classified duforgation. According to Smith, Fuchs Bad tri-t'_ten-'—a__'{_&'grea
nusber of reports at Los Alamos and had; along with other members of the
British Mission, contrituted beavily to the techrical series. rncha was
not oply familiar with all phases of the atomic bomb project. while‘he was
at los Alnmoa, tat he also wag famidiar with the ng range research
pro Smith said that Fuchs contributed heavily TE m PRESEE oY uwE

eapon development, including implosion and super (the future long
range progra.m of research). He said that Fuchs and tmo other sclentists
headed the team which did the hydro~dynamics work which made the plutonium
implosion method possible. This team did considerable work on the
efficiency of the design of the Eniwetok model of the atomic¢ bomb. According

t0 Smith, the members of the British Mission probably had complete inform-
ation concerning all phagses of atomlc energy research in this country, up

Il

| of the design of the ¢Oak Ridge and Hanford plants )

Smith further stated he believed that Fuchs was on ths Joint
British, Canadian, United States Declassification coth.(x)(y ]

through the latter part of 1946, with the possiblezﬁijtion of the details
(]

Records of the Atomdic Energy Commission reflect that as of
Jamary 12, 1949, there was made a compllation of the Canadian Staff,
scientific and technical, and United Kingdom Staff, scientdfic and technical,
who participated in the atomic energy program wunder the former Manhattan
Engineering District from 1943 to 1946. This compilation included,
ingsofar as ies possible, a gtatement as to the installations visited and
degree of access afforded to this gmup.m'fs‘ stated that records
available in the security filee of the A ¢ Energy Commission give a
general pleture as to the flelds of activity in which the British Mission
participated, but thet the avallable records do not provide detailed in-
formation ag to their particular specislties, nor do the recards clearly
indicate what familiarization the British grovp may have had with other
programs in which they did not actually participate, but undoubtedly
became acquainted with by reading technical reports available to them. The
following statement appears in the records of the Atomic Energy Commission
concerning the British growp at Los Alamo{

Rul »ggﬂ.?‘f |
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SInasmuch ae 1t was the policy of the ladoratory to make all information
available to this group at Los Alamos, and &g the British pereonnel had
general access to the Document Room, various local -sites, and the organized

metings of the local project, it is delleved that the group had sudstantially

complete knowledge of the gun assembly and implosion assembly of fisaile
moterial, the actual design of the aerial baomds employing these principles,
the possible future developments, including the 'Super'! or Thermo Npglear
Beactions, the auxiliary equipment at the various loeal sites including
the Water Boiler, The British Group probably did not ebtain detailed
Anformation concerning the final chemical work at Los Alamos, however,
0) the general aspects were kmown to them because they would be digcussed
in colloquiums or steff meeiings. The exact extent of the technical
mowledge abput sites other then the Los Alamos project by .British
personnel at Los Alemos cannot readily be determimed eince work directly
relating to Ios Alamos activities such as dasic physics as well as
plile design which members of the Misgsionr would use in their dally work
is undoubtedly known to them. Such items as Hanford chemistry would
have reached the group by inferemce only since the laboratory as such
did not have detalled access to such informatlon. During their stay
at Los Alamos, they also had access to the general physics and chemistry
principles involved in.the operation of the Chicago and Hanford piles,,
the phyeical construction of thase piles, but only a minimum of the
engineeringz details, They had, however, complete access to all general
theoretical work on pile deslgn. It is assumed that they had rather
complete knowledge of the mass spectrometer application used in the
L-Galntron and gaseous diffusion process for separating uranium igotopes.!

See Exhibit 6

the hydrogen bomb, and, therefore, Fuchs had knowledge of that c_levelopment

as indicated in the statementis above @)

] According to the Atomic Epergy Commisslon, the fASuper” refers {o

g
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Momorandua to the Directar
Ro---IR, ALLAN NUNN MAY /

* N
4

‘which May would be contacted by an wnidentified Soviet agest in London, England
on Octoder 7, 17, ar £7, 1945. The place and hour of this meeting, as well es
recognition sysdols for a passward, were dscided upon by the Boviet Militery In-
telligence uarters in Moscov end were isncluded in the instructions cabled

. u.)

., to Zabotin

Dr. Allan Nunn May left Censda in en route to the United
Kingdom, vhere he established resi e at King's Collegs, London. The British
Intelligenos Service advised that so far es it was possidle to ascertain, no
contast with any identified Soviet agent was made by May after his retwmmn to.
England. In Pebruary 1946, Dr. Mey was srrested by the Rritish suthoritieg in
London and charged with vioclating the Official Becrsts . tted his
guilt and furnished 2 written statement, but has consistently refused to Identify
any of hia contacts or indicate the souwrce from which he obtained the wranium
specimens, In London on May 1, 1946, In, May entered a plea of guilty to vio-

lation of the Secrets Act and was sentenced to imprisomment for a term
of ten yesrs, w\

Informstion concerning Dr. May's implication in the Soviet espionege
network in Canada was set forth in the Report of the Royal Commisgion, dated
June 27, 15k6, which has received wide pudblic dissmmtiun.( é@ (M)

RECOMMENDATION

The above is furnished for your information,

}["{_)
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On this date, ¥r. Celler (presently in Dr. Pidler's Office - assigned
to Declassificstion, Osk Rdgs, Temnesses.) requsted s seswrity
cheok of the following individualsas pw

(Dr. W, B. Lowis (Dir. of Rassareh, Chalk River)
Dr. R. E. Pelorls (British)
%br. X. Foohs (Britieh)

¥r. Keller exvlgined thet they want to imvits the sabove individmals
for & smferense on declassification; Dr. lewis to come dewn frem
Camde and Dr. Peterls and Dr. Puchs to come Over from Britain., The
aseting will probebly be held here in Washington, and wmdoubtedly in
ARC Weadquartsrs. 7The purpose of the mestinpg is to soordinats the
Britian and Canadian declassificstian with our m}ﬁw

¥r, Keller stated that ¥r. Derry and ¥r., Wilson approve of the meoting,
end thet Mr. Wilgon 1e signing the letter of 1mutua;;‘w

A check of the Weshington Reoords indiecatest ) i), -

of the original Pritish Ny{ssiton that ocame over

in 1843, Both are German dorn but beceme British
eitizsene. The memders of this Nissim were never
invastipated by the U. 8. govermment, their special
investigation as acondusted by the British geverment
wae pcoepted by Oensral Croves az MD clearance.

(Dr. R. E. Pelerle & Dr. XK. Puchs -~ ware Yoth aembders
{ 'S

« W, B, Lewis = No Record in either CRCO or B 1 Mles.

A check will bs made at Oak Ridge, Ternesses to see Lf any reeord exista
there of the clearanes of Dr. Lewie, W

r{Fmdwrittun) Distributiom r/(mmm) Chesk at O. Ridge
1. Jones eveuled So Record on W, 3, Lewis

W 2. Reading . (ver phone conversatioa - Powler/ |~
3. Record Section Demn)

D.’ Deam
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Admirsl Oingrich dJanuary 12, 1948
Co A. Rolandar, Jr.
BRITISH MISSICE

Syabal 1oM3-PE 1 RAD

Attashed herewith i3 u compilation of the Casadian steff, acieatific
snd Sschnlesl, and UK staff, scieatific and techuleal, who participated
1u e atomioc exwrgy program under the forser Manluttau tuglrser
DMestriet fram 1943 %0 early 1548. Includsd, Snsofar as possible,

is a statement as % W installabioos viatted and degree of access
afforded %o Shis group. General Leslie R. Groves was assured by the
British Supply Council in North Americs that all the partlcipating
members of the Brisiab ilssion in the U. 5., engaged on work of
interest o the MED, hed bean olevared by British Ssourity prior to
heir deparwure for the Unibed States. This assurance wes asoepted
by Geastal Groves as sufficlent olearance for participatioc in the
ManhaStar Projees.

™™e information iroluded 4in the attashmsnts was prepared froam records
available in the BSecurity Milaa. Althaugh these rscords give a jesneral
plotare ad %o the fislds of adtivity in which the British lission
partisipated, they 40 not provide dessiled luforsatica as to thelr
partieular specialtiss, nor do thw reeards aslearly indleats what
faniliarisation the British Oroup may have had with other programs in
whish they 4id not sotually participate but undoudbtedly became sojuainted
by reading teohniows]l renorts availablo %o them. An exsmple would de
the familisrisation with the HEN aotivitiss through techuical reports
mde avallahle %0 thw Los Alamos Lebaratory. A oore defailad study
swuld e aade through the ezamlination of the Los Alemos history,
toehnigal series, work nowmbooks and other psparta, most of which are

g part of ths field rescords.

Cpy» 5,6,& T - retained in VAVCE File

s
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The attaciments were discussed with Jobn A. NDerry who checked theam for
securady. The atatemsuats eansernimg the ascese to eleseified icforma-~
$icn previded the British Croup were discussed with Ralph C. Smith
regarding Loa Alemss; A. V. Peterson regarding ‘Osk Ridge; and liarcld
Fidler sonesrning Berkaley.

2ith referenes ts the mesbers of the British Mission, Atteshmeat #2, .
1% is noved thet George Plassak has Decame & meturalised U. 5. oltizen
and ie preseatly at Priceeton University, and J. Cerson Nark hes

received his first papers and is employed at Los Alamos. Low Xowsraki
snd Jertraad Geldselmids have returned to France and sre presently staff
ammbers of the French Atemic Xaergy Program, ’
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Cpy 2 - Record Seotiom
Cpy 3 = Reading File
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Reocords refleot that there were mo prohibitions on the acosss of the British
Croup on the work being done by the radlstion Laboratory in cornegtion with
the 1~12 Progras, However, while no limltation did exiat, it was felt that
the #ritiah Croup bad mare inforastion eoncernin; the overcaming of spase
charge, usa of maguetic shims, the phyeios af the souree uait and fouisatlons,
and suoch less information on the gollsetors, on the cheamlstry, the regulators
snd cantrolling units. The British Group, espscially lassey mnd Buneman,
practically direoted the work of the thsorstissl group shich studied the
fundamantal phyafes of the eleotro-wma;netie asthod of separation of lsotores.
There is no question that Dr. Oliphaut snd i/r. Masssy, who succesded lliphant
as head of the British GCroup at Herkeley, discussed hiph aatters of polley
with §. O. Lawrence. They took an important pert in such deglsions es the
dogrees of enriohment desired and the correlation of the alpha snd bota
eariohment with K~28, It is bslisved, howswar, tha? uo wember of the i:ritlah
Group had assess or any knowledge of Latimer’s work om X-10 chemistry., It

ia believed that the British Croup generally had little knowled e conoerning
the work performed by J. C. Hamilton with the €0 cyolotron, eithsr on heslth
problems or on spesisl bombardments for the Chemistry Divisions at Los Alamos
and the Netallurgieal laboratory. James loore of the gritish Croup spent about
t#0 months with Hamilton learning the aoperation of the 80" oyolotron, and
when he returned %o ingland he took with Alm a set of blueprinta for the
ayclotron. He had wo scoess to the speoifis work being performed Tor the

MXD Projest with the eyeclotroa.

OAX RIDGE

It $a diffioult to asoertain the smount of {nformetion obtained by the
British Group who viailted or remsined at Cak .(dge or to determine the
aaount of clescified information made available to thema. It {2 believed,
however, that as & group they had acosss to all information at Y-12 with
only s wery limited familiarization with X-25, X~1Q0 snd $-50. It is to
b0 noted that some of the British Croup only made a tour of the area,
while others epent varying lengthe of time working in the aree.

LO8 ALAKOS

Inasaush ag it wae the poliay of the laboratory to mskeo all information
available %0 this group at Los Alaxos, and as the Critiah parsounel had
genersl asccesa to the Document Rooa, various looal sites, mnd the orgunized
mestings of the looal project, it is bellieved that the group had substentially
somplete knowledgs of the gun assemdbly and isplosion asseably of fiisile
material, the agtusl design of the aerial tomdbs emsloying these principles,
the possible future developaents, ixoluding the "Super™ .r Theramo luclear
Reastions, the autilisry equipment at the various local aitas fncluding

the nWater Boller. The British Croup probably did not obtain detailed
taformation soncerming the finsl chemiocal work et Los lemas, however,

the general aspects wera known to them beosuss they would L discussed

in volloquiums or staff meetiugs. The exect ox‘ent of the technical
nowledge about sites other than the Los Alamos projeot Ly Liritish
persanuel at Los Alamos oannot readily be determined since work clrectly
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relating to Les Alames setivitive 3ush as wasic physies as well ap

pile desiyn whieh membare of &he Misaicn would use in their dailly work
is wadoubtedly known s them. 5Sush 1teas as Hsnferd ehamistry would
have reashed the greup by inferemse only »inee the laderatery as sush
d1d not have detmiled secess Se swush faformatien. During their stay
st Los Alamse, ey alse had ssecss %0 the gensral paysics and ehesistry
prineiples i{nvalved in the speratiom of ¥he Chicagze snd Eanferd plles,
the physieal emmstruetien of these piles, but enly a ainissm of the
eaginssring detailas. They had, bowever, cemplete assess % sll gmeral
theorstissl wark m pile design. It is assumed that they had rather
oomplete knesledge of the maszs spsstromster application used in the
Calutron and gassous diffwsien prosess For separsting wranium isotopes.

There i3 included belew examples af ecordain fislds of weapem researsh
in shich the Rritishers listed were partieoularly sutetaading:

0. R. Frisehr ee Critioal mass werk om wespans.

Jo Lo Tuak s Experimental werk ex axplesives.
relating % wveapen aszemdlies, Job
verk fur muper assesbly.

R. E. Tesretisal werk en isplesiom and
e a op theeretioal adviser em
mest phases of Les Alames researsh
nﬂﬂv.

Bemb after sffeeta werk and under

mteor explesien.

Complede sharge of eleetrmmies growp,
dosipaed experinsntal deSanation
eirenits and mumerous eireuits relasing
te wespea and wenpen sompensute Yestiag.
One of those respsneible far dssiga

and field testing of sxplesive lsas
eonponents used in the wmeapm.
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(5571" SUGGESTIONS FOR INPROVEMENT OF ATOMIC ENERGY COMKISSION SECURITY

]D:Lrector of Security

: One of the prmclpal problems involving security of the Atomic Energy
Commission is that of selecting and retaining & strong qualified career Director
of their Security Division. At present, Frank Hammack, who is actually head of
their Personnel Security Clearance Section, is the Acting Director of Security,
and there bas been no Director appointed since the resignation of Admiral John
Gingrich on April 29, 1949. Since the Atomic Energy Commission took over the
Manhattan Engineer District in January 1947, there have actually been five
Directors or Acting Directors of Security; namely, T. 0. Jones, Bernard Menke,
W. L. Uanna, Admiral Jchn Gingrich and Frank Hammack. With such rapid changing
of heads of security, it cannot be expected that an efficient Security Division
can be maintained.

' :‘ Centralized Control of Security

The Atomic Energy Commission is operating all its work under a

h:.ghly decentralized procedure, and this includes the Security Division.
"‘-’Tﬁe business ol the Commission is actually run by Tive centers ol operations

(Hanford, Washington; Oak Ridge, Tennessee; Los Alamos, New liexico; New York
City; Chicago, Illinois), although theoretically policy is made at Commission

. Headquarters. This same system applies to security, and tMe local Security

0ffices are under the final authority of the Manager of Operations at the five
centers of operations, although security policy ostensibly is formulated in

Washington. For practical purposes, this means a wide diwvergence in security
practices.

In April 1948, the AEC decentralized security clearance, and authority
was placed in the various installations To rule on clearance of any individuals
to he employed or to have access to restricted data in thege installations.

The files of the Commission were placed on a decentralized basis and reports
furnished by the Bureau on investigations are Torwarded to the local offices
and copies not retained in the Washington Headquarters. In so far as clearance

is concermned, Washington Headquarters in most instances has only an index card
on the person involved.

Regardless of the method of conducting the Commission's business s
that is, its buying, its processing, et cetera, it certainly would make for
Tile

tronger and better security if security, including fi clearance and all
other matters relgring To 1t, were cenf%al{zea' In %he Eé%ﬁfﬁﬁ,

Attachmenty,:~r.- ~Af; \ \

\2:-io-#_ S
[ fas®L Cl~ R )

uy Yot fwy-anbd

- v —



|

‘Manhattan Engineer District and the

[N PR S SN
poioy N TR
/ g coe Loi V! 5[\{-'

Accountability of laterials a.nd Documents

gxlsring FBI investigatlons of numerous cases involving missing
mate d documents, it has been indicated that there is a lack of an
efficient effective method of accountability and mventog which would permit
fixing of responsibility and tracing ol such data, For lnstance, numerous
pissing documents have been reported to the Bureau vsually after considerable
delag on_the part of the Atomic Energy Commission and it has Deen Qe termined
the document has bee 5Tiled or lost through loose handling. For example,
during June 1949 at least four documents were reported missing at the Brookhaven
National Laboratory, Upton, New York. Investigation developed that the
documents had been carelessly handled by a failure to make proper entries on

accountability records; misfiling; or other breakdown in the accountability
system. In June of 191;8‘ it was ascertained confidentially that there wers

75 elassified documents missing and unaccoun'bed for at the ational
porator whlch ad been charged ou ormer employees. Thess loyees
had been terminated at the inst atlon since as far back as the midd%e of 1947.

One official at the Laboratory stated that documents! security, both under the
Atomic Ilh'xerg Commission, had bean extremely
T an any person cleared for acc restricted data co in an
H‘ocmen"ﬂ"m"ﬁﬁ Taboratory without stating that he needed 1L in con.nectl'on
i, Strictly coniidenti ormation furnished SAC Kno
(:eorge Rathman, AEC Security Office® v 6 —E8Q2i21—667) X

Jarch 2 R AEC, Mo, advised that 31.739 prams of

—"ﬁ‘w d been govered missing on February . r
extensive investigation by the Bureau, e Atomic Ezlergy Commission advised

by letter July 15, 1949, that the missing material had been satisfactorily
accounted for by finding most of it in waste material. The investigation
reflected a lack of definite information as to the movement of this material
at the Laboratory, and there was a lack of detailed inventory or analysis '
to establish the handling of this specy T:L'g material.

t12-3-27
/]

e by

Another instance was revealed by Fulton lewis, Jr., a2 radio
commentator, who disclosed, liay 20, JOLS, that a Security
FC installation, Richland, Washington, was a.ble to Tremnove Ly
uranium from the olan mth ut i
not aware oIl
wmmummﬂllty was_inefficient.
canfidentially confirmed through our Seatile Office.

i

This incident was

While the Bureau is not in a position to make specific recommendations
concerning the immense and complex system of handling accountability of
documents and material, it is obvious from the above that the system does need
overhauling. The Bureau did on Jamuary 5, 1950, transmit to the Commission
suggestions regarding identifying inventory and accountability for uranium
at the Hanford, AEC, installation, Richland, Washington. These suggestions
were made after an investigation involving missing 8-inch uranium slug and
one gram of plutonium. (Copies of the suggestions attached)
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ifficulty of Progecution Where Testimory CO | ![‘i$\
ouid Reveai Restrioc ta / 1ee A

In the investigation pf violations of the Atomic Erergy Act where
testimony would be required which would consist of restricted data, the Atomic
Ensrgy Commission has consistently refused to offer such testimony. They have
pointed out that such testimony would harm the atomic energy program to a
greater extent than the failure to comvict individuals. By memorandum of
September 2, 1948, this matter was called to the Attorney General's attention,
Particular emphasis was placed on the investigation of the George Wallace Comer
and Anthony P. BHarrison cases involving attempted sale of photographs of an
exact replica of the atomic bomb to the Baltimore News Post in October, 1946.
On April 7, 1947, Mr, Lilienthal directed a letter to the Attormney General to
the effect that the Commission could not supply evidence as to the restricted
nature of the photographs, Based upon this, the Department advised that
prosecution, therefore, would be impossibles

Similar.difficulties were encountered in the case of Alex Nazaremus
who obtained employment on a highly secret project in Texas which involved
the building of bomb storage facilities., Nazarenus claimed to have been born
in Kansas when, in fact, he was a native of Russia and had been refused U. S.
cltizenship in 1945. The nature of the project on which he was employed was
so highly secret that even though the Attorney General stated on April 5, 1947
that in his opinion Nazarsms should be prosecuted, the Atomic Energy Commission
felt that such prosecution would be highly undesirable from the Commission's
stanipoint. ) '

In the memorandum of September 2, 1948 to the Attorney General, it
was suggested that he give consideration to remedial action such as securing
passage of a statute permitting introduction of evidence in court of secret
ard restricted data under seal with an explanation by an expert as to the
general nature or the presenting of such classified material at a closed
hearing which would be composed of the judge, jury, prosecution and defense.

Revealing of Restricted Data Pertaiming to Atomic Erergy
Not Covered by the Atomic Erergy Act

To date, there have been no prosecutions of individuals for violation
of the Atomic Energy Act. There have been a mumber of prosecutions which have
involved the theft of secret photographs ard documents, but in each of these
the intent necessary under the Act (intent to give aid to a foreign power or
to harm the U.,S.) was missing and prosecution was had under the Theft of
Govermment Property Statute. These cases included Alexarder von der Juft ard
Brnest D. Walllis, both of whom were convicted of theft of classified photdgraphs.

By memorandum of Jamary 12, 1948, this was called to the attention of
the Attorney General, It was pointed out that the Bureauts investigations hag
disclosed that restricted data had been revealed by various individuals knowingly
and wilfully but not with the necessary intent as required by the Act. It was
suggested that it might be desirable to have changes made in the Atomic Erergy Act
vhich would cover such cases which might possibly be as héi‘fhf_ui?tﬁé"ggcuﬁw
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Iof the program as those cases-which would. come within the purview of the
pmmﬁi.r:x W nt to the statute could provide that intentional

' and willful revealing of secret or trieved—data-wonld bs punishable as a
riSdemsanor 6f WLt d lesser psenalty than that provided in the present statute
requiring the greater intent.
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" Need for Security Consciousness

The i’in_esfmecharical protective devives and the most thoroungh
investigation will not insure security unless there is a real consciousnsss
of the problem amd a resolve to err on the side of caution.

Illustrative of this point has been the terdency of some to characterize
the activities of intelligence and security agemcies as fwitch hunts.® There
has been a deliberate but comncerted efifort on the part of an articulate minority
to ridicule security. It must be remembered that increasingly the successful
spy and subverter will be the one on whom Commurist Party affiliation or subversive
acts are difficult of proof, The ideological intellectual too frequently becomes
enamored with a false liarxist idealism and before he is conscious is entwined in
~ | a net of Marxism~leninmism and eventually the tool of the Communist Party or foreign
intelligence,




